Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – August 23, 2018 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilmen Tracy Girlinghouse and Jeff Ard
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
- 8. Adopt a resolution approving a special election by Recreation District No. 5 South, on Saturday, December 8, 2018, to authorize the levy of a special ad valorem tax for 10 mills/10 years Jim Ryan
- 9. Adopt a resolution approving a Special Election by Recreation District No. 7, on Saturday, December 8, 2018, to Authorize the Levy of a Special Ad Valorem Tax for 15 mills/10 years Jim Ryan
- 10. Adoption of the Minutes from the August 9, 2018 regular meeting of the Council
- 11. Parish President's Report:
 - a. Proclamation: Childhood Hunger Awareness Day
- 12. Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Mark Harrell
- 13. Adopt resolution to name an un-named road, off Tranquility Circle in Jubilee Estates, "Legacy Parc Avenue", located in Council District 2 Garry "Frog" Talbert
- 14. Authorization to enter into a cooperative endeavor agreement with the Livingston Parish Convention and Visitors Bureau advising that the Parish is matching Tourism's pledged funds of (\$5,000.00) five thousand dollars to be allocated to the Livingston Parish Waterway Commission for use on parish waterways, to be dispersed by the Livingston Parish Finance Department as needed Tab Lobell
- 15. Board resignation and (re)appointment(s):
 - a. Livingston Parish Communications District Board (re)appointments- Jeff Ard, Garry "Frog" Talbert, Shane Mack
 - b. Personnel Board Jeff Averett
 - c. Livingston Parish Waterway Commission Alternate member appointment Tab Lobell
 - d. Livingston Parish Council Planning Commission R.C. "Bubba" Harris
 - i. Accept resignation
 - ii. Board appointment
- 16. Discuss installation of twenty-four-inch (24") culverts between J. Wilson Drive and James Chapel Drive located in Albany, Council District 9 -Shane Mack
- 17. Attorney Report(s):
- 18. Committee Report(s):
 - a. Ordinance Committee Shane Mack, Chair
 - b. Finance Committee Tracy Girlinghouse, Chair
- 19. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

Livingston Parish Council

<u>Posted @ the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on August 13, 2018 and published in the Official Parish Journal on Thursday, August 16, 2018</u>

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact the Livingston Parish Council Office at 225-686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.